

KK1



TOWN OF BRISTOL
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

111 Mt. Hope Avenue
Bristol, Rhode Island 02809
Tel. 401-253-4100 Fax 401-254-1278

Late Item
RECEIVED AT MEETING

MEMORANDUM

TO: Steven Contente
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: Christopher J. Parella
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

DATE: September 25, 2025

RE: Dylan Levesque, 75 Charles Street – request curb cut in front of residence

2025 SEP 29 PM 1:54

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND

Mr. Administrator,

I recommend that this petition not be granted. The distance from the raised cement walkway in front of the residence to the start of the sidewalk is only 12½ feet. A standard parking space requires at least 18 feet in length, so the available space is insufficient.

Allowing this area to serve as a driveway would result in vehicles blocking a significant portion of the sidewalk, forcing pedestrians into the street and creating a safety hazard. For this reason, the proposed driveway configuration is not feasible and should be denied.

Please advise if you have any questions or concerns.

Concurred
Steven Contente

STEVEN CONTENTE
Town Administrator